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others, among the bands of 1786 were Grants;, McIntoshes,
McWilliamses, McDougalls, McPhees, MeGillises, McGillivrays,
McGuaigs and Campbells. Those of 1802 were more than
half MacDonalds.

In 1804 Dr. MacDonald followed his people to Canada.
He proceeded first to visit the Rev. }Ioderick (Rory)
MacDonald at the Indian mission of St. Regis, then went to
Kingston. During this time the people of St. Raphael’s had
taken a dislike to Father Fitzsimmons and clamored to have
him removed, probably because they saw a chance of having
his place filled by their beloved pastor of old days. Father
Roderick, from St. Regis, reasoned with them by letter, but in
vain At last a sturdy clansman, John MuacDonald, surnamed
“ Bonaparte,” pushed hig way from St. Raphael’s to Quebec in
midwinter, 1805, and laid his petition before Bishop du Plessis,
who came to Glengarry in the Summer of the same year and
appointed Dr. MacDonald parish priest of St. Raphael’s.

The people’s joy was very great at having their beloved
priest with them once more. They gathered from near and far
to bid him welcome. The little “ Blue Chapel ” was filled to
overflowing; devout worshippers knelt along the aisles, on the
doorsteps, and out on the short, crisp grass of the woodland
meadows. When the notes of the Tantum Ergo rose on the air
they pictured the Benediction service in their former home,
where they had knelt oo the heather of the beloved glen,
through whose mountains their clear wild music had so often
sounded that hymr of adoration, borne along the rippling
waves of the Garry to float over the waters of dark Loch Ness
and echo amid the wild hills of Glen More. The ¢ Blue
Chapel” was soon too small for the parishioners, and Dr.
MacDonald went home to Scotland in 1819 to procure
aseistance toward the crection of a larger church. During his
absence he was elected Bishop of Upper Canada. He returned
in 1820, bringing with him from Glasgow a stonemason, who
set about building the present parisk church of' St. Raphael’s.
The bishop was cousecerated in Montreal in 1820, and was
received in Glengarry with a great display of rejoicing.
Afier remaining there for two years he rémoved to Kingston,
which place became his home, the diocese having been
divided and Bishop Power appointed Bishop of Toronto.
Bishop Gaulin, coadjutor to Bishop Macdonald, was assistant
priest of St. Raphael’s after 1812, as the bishop was constantly



